
MINUTES 
ULSTER COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

5 PARK LANE 
  HIGHLAND, NY 12528 

May 9, 2025 
 

1. OPENING MEETING - The MEETING was CALLED TO ORDER by Chairman L. Tantillo at 8:59 
AM.  Directors Present: L. Tantillo, H. Litts, R. Davenport and S. Van Nostrand.  SWCD Staff in 
attendance: J. Wedemeyer - Executive Director and Christine DeGroodt - Program Assistant.   
 

2. Directors reviewed a contract between the Ulster County Soil and Water Conservation District and 
Ecosystem Planning and Restoration for engineering services for the Broad Street Hollow Stream 
Restoration Project. 

 
2025-5-9-1 Litts made the Motion, seconded by Davenport, to accept the contract between 
the Ulster County Soil and Water Conservation District and Ecosystem Planning and 
Restoration for engineering services for the Broad Street Hollow Stream Restoration Project. 
All in favor.  

 
(F. Wilklow joined the meeting at 9:02 AM) 
 
3. Watersheds Coordinator Position 
 

Tantillo stated that Executive Director Wedemeyer is already overworked.  His opinion is that the 
Ulster SWCD should turn down this position.  Davenport agreed that the District has enough on 
their plate.  Wilklow asked Litts his opinion.  Litts stated that although the County had already 
included the money for this position in their budget, he knows that Wedemeyer has voiced his 
opinion that he doesn’t want to have to supervise someone in a different office (Kingston).  Litts said 
that as having been a supervisor himself, he wouldn’t be happy about that either  and that 
Wedemeyer will basically only be seeing a timesheet.  And since no one has been hired yet, 
Wedemeyer has no idea if it will be someone that can be trusted to work independently.  Litts stated 
that the County is putting the cart before the horse and he would much rather see this position be 
hosted in the Ulster County Planning Department (UCPD) office.  Wedemeyer said he already 
offered to help (UCPD) with any technical projects.  Discussion followed.  Wilklow stated that the 
Ulster SWCD has grown their workload significantly since Capella was the Executive Director.  He 
added that there is too much uncertainty right now, who knows if we could lose the conference room 
or even the office.  DeGroodt said that Wedemeyer has not taken a single day off in over a year due 
to his workload. 
 
(Nolan joined the Meeting at 9:12 AM) 
 
Nolan stated that she is in favor of accepting the contract between the Ulster County Soil and Water 
Conservation District and Ecosystem Planning and Restoration for engineering services for the 
Broad Street Hollow Stream Restoration Project. 

 
Nolan asked about the status on the discussion on the Watersheds Coordinator Position.  Tantillo 
stated that Board Members were all in agreement that Wedemeyer is overbooked and now is not a 
good time to take on this position.  Nolan said that the work will come to the District, that watersheds 
are going to be reviewing their plans and they are going to be having meetings.  She said that in 
order for the District to be involved, one of the existing SWCD staff will be attending them.  If a new 
person was hired, this person would be involved in organizing these meetings but also attending 



ULSTER COUNTY SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT  

MAY 9, 2025 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

them, so the current SWCD staff can continue doing their normal workload. This person could also 
be helpful with other grants the District works on depending on their skills.  If Wedemeyer could 
delegate and supervise instead of managing day to day, she feels the District could expand more.  
Nolan said the Executive Director has been consistent in what he does not want to do, but she is 
disappointed and added that County needs to be told immediately that the District is not hosting this 
position. Discussion followed. 

 
(Litts left the Meeting at 9:14 AM) 
 
Van Nostrand would like to see this position happen, but not at this time.   
 
2025-5-9-2    Van Nostrand made the Motion, Wilklow seconded, to inform the County of 
Ulster that the Ulster County Soil & Water Conservation District is not in position to enter 
into a contract with Ulster County and work with them on the Watersheds Coordinator 
position.  Van Nostrand – Aye, Wilklow – Aye, Davenport – Aye, Tantillo – Aye, Nolan – Nay.  
Motion Carried. 

 
Nolan had mentioned previously that the Catskill Mountain Keeper applied and received funding for 
a Pollinator Seed Project.  They will be working with botanists to identify particular pollinators that 
will do well in our ecotype region.  They’re looking for farmers to plant pollinator seed crops.  They 
can plant more than they need for themselves and then harvest the remaining seed as an accessory 
income and create pollinator seed for local Highway Departments, etc.   She’d like to see a local 
seed stock developed.  They are searching to identify farmers who would be willing to seed at least 
a quarter of an acre that would be designated to grow the 1st and 2nd generation and to have the 
farmer also serve as a spokesperson.  Nolan asked if either Davenport or Wilklow would be 
interested.  Davenport suggested reaching out to organic farmers but that he may have some 
property that can have pollinator seed planted on it, it currently has cover crop. Van Nostrand 
suggested reaching out to municipalities, they may have property.  There may even be locations 
along the rail trails.  A brief discussion followed. 

  
4. NEXT MEETING - The next Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 28, 2025 at 7:00 PM.   

   
5. ADJOURNMENT 

 

2025-5-9-3  Tantillo made the Motion, Nolan seconded, to Adjourn the Meeting at 9:25 AM.  
All in favor. 

 
                                                                                                                     Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 

                                                                                                                     Christine DeGroodt 
                                                                                                                     Program Assistant 
 


